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Auctioneers Liconsing Board

February 3, 2010

David Hartman
Celcasicy Parish Sales Tax Office
BY FACSIMILE ONLY TO 337-21 74281

RE:  Kathaleen Sus White, Red Barn Avction, Augction License 1566

Dear Mr, Hartman:

As we discussed, | am the attorney for the Louisiana Auctionecrs Licensing
Board. We have had g complaint filed against the abovs licenses, alleging
that she has collected sales 1ax and nof paid sales tax from sales at her
miction. Her auction is located at 4374 Highway 12, Starks, Louisiana
70661. K is listed on our records as being & “miscellancous goods” auetion,
and therefore subject 1o sales 103, She has had this business since 2004, Tt is
our inderstanding that she has an ion scheduled for this Saturday at her
{cation.

Because thiy is a pending investigation, 1 caunot release the actual complaint
However, the Auction Licensing Law for the State of Lowisiana, LSA-R.8.
37:3101 £t seq., requires all aucti 1o pay any taxes due, includipg sales
1ax. I no sales tax is being paid and it is owed, the Board would consider
this to be a violation of our statute.

If yisu gan do 5o, please advise whetber this business is paying sales laxes

whigh may be due in Calcasieu Parish, 1f your office determines that sales

taxes are 5ot being paid, aad should b, please notify us so that we can
weed with the complaint.

I will be glad to provide any info. on which you may need, including any
information provided by 1he osiginal domplainant onee our investigation is
completed. - You may contact me st mjy privaie office aumber of 225-272-
0707 o through the Board office number listed on this letierhoad. Thank
you for your assistanve in this matter .

Anma E. Dow
Atomney for the Board







